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. Di Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January, 2020 8:51 AM
To: enquiry@forzaauto.sg

Subject: RE: Before Paint for YQ1008L

Hi Mei,

For the vehicle the finalize amount is $2,200 with 3 working days. (P/P, before gst)
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun PII'H Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@®|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: enquiry@forzaauto.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January, 2020 12: 21 M
To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Before Paint for YQ1008L

HI Sun Pin,

I email the after repair before paint for vehicle YQ1008L for your duly process,kindly see attachmnent
file.

Warm regard

Mei

Forza Autohaus Pte Ltd
------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: Before Paint for YQ1008L

From: "0 Sun Pin (LKK Auto)" <sunpin@Ikkayto.com>
Date: Mon, January 20, 2020 6:39 pm

To: "ﬁﬂnujammaau:m <enquiry@forzaauto.sg>

Dear Mei,

Please attach the new rear reinforcement before painting photo, not before repair photo.
Thank you

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Emall: Sunpin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: enquiry@forzaauto.sg [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 12 18 PM
To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Before Paint for YQ1008L




. Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: enquiry@forzaauto.sg

Sent: Friday, 10 January, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: estimate for YQ1008L
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sun Pin,

For the above vehicle can we finalize at $2200 with 3 working days

Thanks
Mei

------ Original Message ----—--

Subject: RE: estimate for YQ1008L

From: "0l Sun Pin (LKK Auto)" <sunpin@lkkauto.com>
Date: Fri, January 10, 2020 10:02 am

To: "enquiry@forzaauto.sg" <enquiry@forzaauto.sg>

Hi Mei,

Kindly refer the marked estimate.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| assistant Automotive Assessor
LEK Auto Consultants

Phone: 8256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408933)

From: enquiry@forzaauto.sg [mailto:
Sent: Monday, 6 January, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Subject: estimate for YQ1008L

Good Day Sun Pin

I had attach the estimate file for your marking.
Flease see attachment file

Warm regards
Mei
Forza Autohaus Pte Ltd




__ Nivitha !LKI( Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 2:53 PM

To: enquiry@forzaauto.sg; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206121/SMCB879)/TKL & YOUR REF: YQ1008L -REQUEST PRI
FOR VEHICLE YQ1008L

Attachments: FORZA PRI YQ1008L [CHINAT).docx

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Me|,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client's vehicle on a without prejudice basis

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID (65) 6389 6193 | F. (65) 8222 1033

W: www sa cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/

Disclaimer This e-mad and any files transmitted with if is intended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidantial information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissamination of this message either in whole or parfinl, (s prohibited If you are not the intended recipient, plaase
nalify the sender immediately Please delele the e-mail and any copies of if thereafier

From: enquiry@forzaauto.sg [mailto:enquiry@forzaauto.sg)

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206121/SMC8879J/TKL & YOUR REF: YQ1008L -REQUEST PRI FOR VEHICLE YQ1008L

Dear Kah Leong,
Thanks For the mail,

Please appoint Adrian Ling as the surveyor for the PRI.

Mei
62781889
Forzaauto Haus Pte Ltd

------ Original Message -+------
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206121/SMC8879)/TKL & YOUR REF: YQ1008L
-REQUEST PRI FOR VEHICLE YQ1008L

1



From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan®@sg.cntaiping.com>
Date: Fri, December 27, 2019 3:54 pm

To: "enguiry@forzaauto.sq” <enquiry@forzaauto.sg>

Without Prejudice

Dear Mel,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE,
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/

Disclgimer Thiz e-mail and any Mes transmilted with if is infended only for the named recipients and may contain corifidantial
information. Any unauthorized disciosure. use or dissemination of this messaga. either in whole or partial, is grohibited If you are not
the intended recipient, please nolify the sendar immedialely Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent;: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; enquiry@forzaauto.sg
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206121/5MCB879)/TKL & YOUR REF: YQ1008L -REQUEST PRI FOR VEHICLE

YQ1008L

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS-YQ1008L soonest possible.

File to officer in charge -Tan Kah Leong -DID: 6389 6193.
Dear Mej,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Fax (65)6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Emall : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
We hslte:m.sg_cntalgtng_mm

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any flles transmitted with if i intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential
infarmation. Any unauthonzed disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please nolify the sendar immediately. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of it tharsaftar,



From: enquiry@forzaauto.sg |mgil[n:engulm@fnmauta.sgl
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: REQUEST PRI FOR VEHICLE YQ1008L

Good day Sir/Mdm,

Request Pre Repair Inspection for vehicle YQ1008! accident involving with vehicle SMC8879),
On 23rd December 2019 around 1310hrs along Bukit Merah Junction before Turning to CTE.
Please see attachment PRI file,

Warm regards
Mel
Forza Autohaus Pte Ltd



v FORZA AUTOHAUS PTE LTD
39 WOODLANDS CLOSE #01-34/35 MEGA @ WOODLANDS Singapore 737856
Tel: 65 6881 1772 Fax: 65 8166 5437
Registration Mo.: 201833292¢

FOREA AUTOHALS

Date: 26" DECEMBER 2019
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE(SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD, #16-00 Fax: +65 6222 1033
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Emall:iclalmsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Singapore 079909

Tel: +65 6389 6111

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Madam
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES YQ1008L AND SMC8879) ON 23-12-2019 AT 1310HRS
ALONG BUKIT MERAH JUNCTION BEFORE TURNING TO CTE.

1. We act for the Owner of Vehicle No. YQ1008L whose vehicle was damaged as a result of an
accident with your Insured, the Driver of Vehicle No. SMC887) on 23-12-2019.

2. Asaresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Please kindly revert back to us
ance you/Insurer have received this notice and a Pre-Repair Inspection will be arrange within the
next 02 working days before we carry out any repairs to the mentioned vehicle.

3. If we do not receive any reply or instruction from you/Insurer within the stipulated timeline, our
client/we shall proceed to repair the mentioned vehicle without further reference to you/Insurer.

Please kindly contact me @ 9677 5772 should you require more information.

Inspection & Repair Location:

39 WOODLANDS CLOSE #01-34/35
MEGA@WOODLANDS

SINGAPORE 737856.

Yours faithfully
Mei Mel
FORZA AUTOHAUS PTE LTD
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> Back to OneMotoring

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner (D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo,

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility-

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PerindiYears):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infermation contained herein Is correct as at 03 Jan 2020

Company
TRAE

¥Q1008L
Mo

03 Jan 2020
HIND

XZU710R 14FT WIDE CAB 5T

White

2019

NO4CWVV 10778
JHHUCV3H40K031566
$33.608.00

29 Jul 2017

24 Jul 2019

0

§1,5681.00

Mo

$0.00

23 Jul 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$28,559.00
$27.284.00
$27,284.00



V]

Singapore 737858
E +454278 188 = enquiryBiorzaaulosg

FORZA AUTOHAUS PTE LTD comeruono. ssssc

Q 39 Woodlands Close, #01-34/35, Mego @ Woodlands,

hitp://forz ocadn com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C100080

ESTIMATE
¥ING CE ENGINEERING PTE LTD Code 100080
39 WOODLANDS CLOSE #06-37 .
MEGAZWOODLANDS Singapore 737856 Date in : 030172020
o6 _ - Vehicle Num. : YO1008L
s Modal | HINO XZUT10R 14FT WIDE CAB 5T
Chassis/Eng# | JHHUCVAHAOKO31588/N04CWIDTTE
Parts and Labour ment
Description of part Qty Unit Price Amount
REAR TAIL LAMP BRACKET L/IR ¥ 5w 1 88.30 98.30
REAR Tall LAMP LR AV, 1 17538 17538
Subtotal befora discount 273868
Percentage discouni  10% anar
Sub-total 1 246.31
REAR CUSTOMISED METAL BRACKETLR /(4T 1 650.00 #5000 o
REAR END No PLATE s BT 1 30.00 3000 ~
REAR END WOODEN CROSS MEMBER  ~ CTLA 1 700.00 70000 ¢
REAR END WOODEN STEP MEMBER 7 CRA 1 650,00 65000 7 upy
REAR REINFORCEMENT BEAM ~ 871 1 1100.00 110000 Cop,
Sublotal before discount 313000 ', S00
Percantage discount 0% 0.00
Sub-toml 2 3,130.00
Parts-total 3,378.31
LABOUR
Description Price N
o
TO REMOVE REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS CHECK LIGHTING.(TO sooo ¥ '\
FR) i
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS. REPAIR PORTION.AND §00.00 200
WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE DAMAGED BO0.00 B
BODYPARTS.REPAIR RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE.BODY ALIGNMENTS AND
DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT. _
ok
Labour Total 1.360.00 oY
Parts & Labour Total 473831
) ' Repur nl'ﬁj ~ 3 l:fuy 7,100

%7 i-1 / I,‘
" Yl-yﬂ-‘pn:_ F:.;T\q_ Fhﬂu

Sunfn CLEL)
trr)ol /2o
— - .

j Jﬂj',

6/1/2020, 5:04 pm



1292020 Adjuster Repon
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnoisseorioss
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo com;assignmentsi@ikkauto. com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI19022866/QVF3IN2
Date: 29172020
REFERENCE
- China Taiping Insurance :

Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Palicy Na: DMPCSN3045541900

Claimant Vehicla Insured

No : ¥Q1008L Vehicle No : SMCsaaTay

Date of Loss: 23/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP CI2iM - SNM19D206121/SMC8BT9UTKL
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: YQ1008L

Make & Model: HINO XZUT10R. 4.0 D 14FT WIDE CAB 5T (M) Engine No: NO4CVVI0TTB
Reg. Date: 24/07/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JHHUCV3IH40K03 1566
Colour: White Odomater: J9656 km

Engine Capacity: 4009 cc

Markel Value/New Car Price:  N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥es Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size: 7.00 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 7.00 R16
Fronl Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Laft Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestons 5 mm Rear Righ! Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
The above valties represent the remaining tyre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 33763 1,500.00 1,876.31 55.57
Miscallaneous Items 0.00 D.00 0.00
Labour 1.360.00 T00.00 660.00 4853
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 4,736.31 2,200.00 2,536.31 53.55
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 3022019
Forza Autohaus Ple Lid (HO)

. , No.38 Woodlands Close, #01-34/35,

Date Inspeclad: 02/01/2020 Inspected At: Mega@Woodlands
Singapore T37856

Estimated Penod of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE Thiz report represents ow findings af the fime and place of ingpecton stated hersin. Such inspection Mas been carred aul to fhe best of ouwr krnowledge and
ability but any other fability under any otfier crcumetances is hamedy sxpressly sxcluded

hitps-isingapore.mermen com/clalmsindex.cfm Husebon=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplAcaseid=001434&extid=327164ACFI0=662426.

113



1/29/2020 Adjusier Repart

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 29 Jan 2020)
|Parts: MIA HIND XZUT10R 4.0 D 14FT WIDE CAB 5T (M) (Model not available in database)
| Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YQ1008L)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed wilth an astensk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP BRACKET LIR Serviceable B88.30FL =FL
2 1 "REAR TAIL LAMP LIR Serviceable 175.38 FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR CUSTOMISED METAL BRACKET L/IR Benl 650,00 FS *300.00Fs
4 | *REAR END NO.PLATE Benl 30.00FS *30.00FS
5 1 *REAR END WOODEN CROSS MEMBER Cracked TOO.00FS *320.00FS
;] 1 *REAR END WOODEN STEF MEMBER Cracked 650,00F5 *240.00FS
7 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT BEAM Bent 1.100.00F3 "600.00FS

F=Franghisa parl. 5=Spchet, L=LisittamDisc.

Sub Total (S%) 3,403.68 1,500.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (5%) 27.37 0.00

Total Parts (55) 3,376.11 1,500.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore, merimen com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrptdcaseid=0014348extid=327 164ACFID=662426 .. 23



11292020 Aduster Rapor
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

Thare are no new miscellansous tems salectod.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE ,REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS ,CHECK New 60.00 0.00
LIGHTING (TO FR)
2 TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHARGE BODYPARTS REPAIR New 500.00 200.00
PORTION AND WHERE COMNSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
a TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TO CHARGE THE ABOVE New 800.00 500.00
DAMAGED BODYPARTS ,REPAIR ,RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE
,BODY ALIGNMENT AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,360.00 700,00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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